=

N

E

8.

City of Highland
‘ II Building and Zoning

Combined Planning & Zoning Board Agenda
Highland Area Senior Center — 187 Woodcrest Drive
September 6, 2023 7:00 P.M.
Call to Order

Roll Call

General Business:
Approval of the August 2, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

Public Comment Section
Persons who wish to address the Combined Planning and Zoning Board regarding items not on the agenda may
do so at this time. Speakers shall be limited to five (5) minutes or a reasonable amount of time as determined by
the City Attorney. Any presentation is for informational purposes only. No action will be taken.

Public Hearings and Items Listed on the Agenda
Persons wishing to address the Combined Planning and Zoning Board regarding items on the agenda may do so
after the Chairperson opens the agenda item for public hearing or for public comment. Speakers shall be limited
to five (5) minutes or a reasonable amount of time as determined by the City Attorney.

New Business

a) The City of Highland (1115 Broadway, Highland, IL) is requesting a text amendment to Table 3.1.C of the
Municipal Code to allow for “ground mounted solar energy systems” as a special accessory use within
any zone for governmental entities and only by special use permit.

b) Highland Community Unit School District No. 5 (400 Broadway Ave., Highland, IL) is requesting a Special
Use Permit for a ground mount solar energy system within the R-1-C Single Family Residential at 2813
State Route 160. PIN# 02-1-18-29-00-000-012.

c) Well Care Home NFP Inc. (6 Indian Creek Lane, Frontenac, MO) is requesting to rezone 100 Faith Dr.
from R-1-C Single Family Residential to R-3 Multifamily Residential. PIN# 01-1-24-08-00-000-002.005.

d) Well Care Home NFP Inc. (6 Indian Creek Lane, Frontenac, MO) is requesting Planned Unit Development
approval to allow for convalescent care within the R-3 district. PIN# 01-1-24-08-00-000-002.005.

Calendar
a. October 4, 2023—- Combined Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Adjournment

Citizens may attend in person or monitor the meeting by phone. To monitor the meeting, call 618-882-4358 and
use conference ID# 267091. To have a comment read into the meeting minutes, email your comment to
highlandzoning@highlandil.gov or submit it through our Citizen Request portal on our website.

Anyone requiring ADA accommodations to attend this public meeting, please contact Jackie Heimburger, ADA
Coordinator, at 618-654-9891.



City of Highland

‘ I I Building and Zoning
Meeting Date: August 15, 2023
From: Mallord Hubbard, Economic Development Coordinator
Text Amendment: Section 90-201, Table 3.1.C; and Section 90-217(b)(2)
Description: Text amendment to allow for “ground mounted solar energy systems” for

governmental entities as a Special Accessory Use in all zoning districts; and text
amendment related to screening requirements.

Proposal Summary

The City of Highland (1115 Broadway) is requesting a text amendment to Table 3.1.C of the Municipal
Code to allow for “ground mounted solar energy systems” for governmental entities as a special
accessory use within all zoning districts.

The City of Highland (1115 Broadway) is requesting an amendment to Section 90-217(b)(2) of the
Municipal Code for ground mounted solar energy systems.

Article lll, Section 90-201, Table 3.1.C
Table 3.1.C — ACCESSORY USES

Use R1A | R1B | R1C|R1 |R2 |R2 |R3|ci|c2|c3|cali | M| Mx| supp.
D A B Regs.
14. Ground ted s s pec. 90-
. Ground mounte 217

solar energy systems

S S S S S S S S S S S IS Sec. 90-
15. Ground mounted S S )17
solar energy systems
Governmental
Entities Only

Sec. 90-217. — Ground mounted solar energy systems.

The purpose of this section is to provide supplemental regulations for ground mounted solar systems
within City limits. A special use permit shall be required for all ground mounted solar energy systems
within City limits. All ground mounted solar energy systems shall adhere to the following regulations:



a)

Ground mounted solar energy systems shall be classified as accessory structures, and must

City of Highland
Building and Zoning

comply with 90-71—90-74.

b)

Ground mounted solar energy systems shall require the issuance of a special use permitin

compliance with the following:
1) Height. Height shall not be greater than 15 feet at maximum tilt of the solar panel(s).

2) Screening. Ground mounted solar energy systems must be substantially screened from
adjacent residential uses that are within 100 feet of said ground mounted solar array by
fencing, walls, plantings, or other architectural feature, or any combination thereof;
provided however, that the screening shall not be required to be so dense, so tall, or so
located as to render the equipment essentially non-functional.

3)

c)

Standards for Interconnection, Safety, and Operating Reliability. The interconnection of a
Customer's generating facility and associated interconnection equipment to the Utility's
d/str/but/on System shall meet the applicable provisions of the following publications:

iv.
V.
Vi.
vii.

ANSI/IEEE1547-2018 Standard for Interconnecting Distributed Resources with
Electric Power Systems (including use of IEEE 1547.1-2020 testing protocols to
establish conformity) as they may be amended from time to time. The following
standards shall be used as guidance in applying IEEE 1547:

IEEE Std 519-2014, IEEE Recommended Practices and Requirements for
Harmonic Control in Electrical Power Systems

IEEE1453, IEEE Recommended Practice for the Analysis of Fluctuating
Installation on Power Systems

UL1741 requirement for inverter based generation

NESC Electric Safety Code

ANSI/NFPA 70, National Electrical Code

OSHA (29 CFR § 1910.269)

Filing requirements for a special use of a ground mounted solar energy system. Submittal

packets for a special use for the construction of a ground mounted solar energy system shall
contain the following:

1) Application. The applicant for a ground mounted solar energy system shall adhere to the
provisions of article I, division V, Special use permits, of this chapter. In addition, every
ground mounted solar energy system application shall include a site plan showing the
following:

Staff Discussion

i.
ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
vi.

All proposed setback dimensions.

All proposed structures on the property and the dimensions of the structures.
Existing structures on subject property and the dimensions of the structures.
All existing and proposed underground and aboveground utilities.

All rights-of-way, wetlands, wooded areas, and public conservation lands.
Any screening mechanisms.



City of Highland
Building and Zoning

Ground mounted solar energy systems are currently allowed in the C-3 highway business district and
industrial districts as accessory special uses. We recommend allowing the use in all zoning districts for
governmental entities as accessory special uses. Having this as a special use allows for staff to ensure
that supplemental regulations pursuant to Section 90-217 will be met.

The supplemental regulations for ground mounted solar energy systems are in place to ensure that the
use will be safe, operate as intended, and create standards for interconnection. The regulations also
help ensure that the use does not cause any issues for surrounding property owners. As such, staff
recommend modifying the screening requirement so that screening is only required when ground
mounted solar panels are located within 100 feet of residential uses.

These proposed changes will allow for ground mounted solar arrays in a variety of locations, while still
providing protection to residential uses within the City.



City of Highland
‘ IIIJ Building and Zoning

Meeting Date: August 25, 2023

From: Emily Calderon, AICP, Moran Economic Development

Location: PIN# 02-1-18-29-00-000-012

Zoning Request: Special Use Permit

Description: SUP to allow for ground mounted solar array at 2813 State Route 160

(Highland Middle School)

Proposal Summary

The applicant and property owner is Highland Community School District No. 5 (400 Broadway Ave.).
The applicant of this case is requesting a Special Use Permit to allow a ground mounted solar array on
the property located at 2813 State Route 160 in Highland, also known as Highland Middle School. The
subject property is currently zoned R-1C, Single Family Residential District.

Comprehensive Plan Consideration

The Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map are considered policy guides to current and future
development. While they do not have the force of an ordinance, it is generally recommended that
municipalities adhere to the findings, policies, principles, and recommendations in these documents.
Changes and deviations are permissible, but they should be reasonably justified.

The subject property is denoted as Institutional / Public on the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use

Map. The applicant’s request is consistent with the Future Land Use Map and the goals and policies
established within the Comprehensive Plan.

Surrounding Uses

Direction Land Use Zoning
North Agriculture Unincorporated Madison County
South Highland High School R-1A
East Single Family Homes R-1C
West Agriculture Unincorporated Madison County




City of Highland
IIJ Building and Zoning

Standards of Review for Special Use Permits

Below are the four (6) consideration items listed in Section 90-79 of the Zoning Code which the Combined
Planning and Zoning Board shall take into account while reviewing a SUP request.

1. Whether the proposed amendment or special use is consistent with the city's comprehensive
plans.
The proposed SUP is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.

2. The effect the proposed amendment or special use would have on public utilities and on traffic
circulation.
The proposed use would not negatively impact on traffic circulation or public utilities.

3. Whether the proposed design, location and manner of operation of the proposed special use
will adequately protect the public health, safety and welfare, and the physical environment.
The proposed use will adequately protect the public health, safety, and welfare, and the physical
environment.

4. The effect the proposed special use would have on the value of neighboring property and on
this city's overall tax base.
The proposed Special Use will not negatively impact the neighborhood or the City. Instead, the
District will save significantly on energy costs, resulting in a benefit to the taxpayers as a result of
the savings realized by the District.

5. The effect the proposed special use would have on public utilities.
The proposed special use will provide renewable energy, better positioning the school district
(and the City) for future increasing energy demands.

6. Whether there are any facilities near the proposed special use, such as schools or hospitals that
require special protection.
There are no special facilities near the proposed special use which require special protection.

Staff Discussion & Recommendation

The only staff concern is the proposed solar array’s setback from the east property line (Rt. 160). The
City’s new ordinance regulating ground mounted solar arrays requires them, in part, to meet the bulk
regulations of “Accessory Structures.” Accessory Structures are required to be setback at least as far as
the principal building on the lot, so as not to be located between the principal building line and the front
lot line. The solar array is proposed to be 9 feet a maximum tilt, which is less than the 15’ height limit for
ground mounted solar arrays.

The array is proposed to be approximately 219’ in length, which approximately the depth of the school.
(see image below). Even with moving the array 275’ to the west, the solar array should not interfere with
baseball fields or any school activity further west.



City of Highland
Building and Zoning

& |&h| #3 | Feet(US) ~

Measurement Result

211.8 Feet (US)

Clear

Highland
Middle
School

Staff recommend approving the Special Use Permit with the condition that the array is moved west to a
point equal with the building line (approx. 275 feet from the front property line).



City of Highland
Building and Zoning

Aerial Photograph

Middle
School




EXHIBIT “A”
Special Use Permit Application

Return Form To: For Office Use Only

Administrative Official Date Submitted:

City of Highland ) Filing Fee:

2610 Plaza Drive Date Paid:

Highland, IL 62249 . Date Advertised:

(61.8) 654-9891 Date Notices Sent:

(618) 654-1901 (fax) Public Hearing Date:
B b § o .., ‘Zoning File #: -

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Applicant: Hightand Community Unit School District No. 5 Phone: 618-654-2106

Address: 400 Broadway Ave. : o . 7Zip: 62249

Emall Address: msutton@highrandcusds org ; :

Owner: Same as Applicant .~ _ ar rw s . Phone:

Address:____ o e e

Email Address:

paopsrmk mFonMAmN:

Street. Address of Parcel ID'of Property: 2813 State Route 160 Highland, IL 62249

Property is Located In (Legal Description): Parcel Number. 02-1-1 3‘29'00‘900'012

Legal Description  OE SE EXC_

Present Zoiing Classification; Residential - ~ - - —_ Acreage:39

Proposed Land Use: K-12 Public Education - Middle School

Description of proposed use and reasons for seeking a special use permit:

Seeking penmission to mount solar panels on the ground, on the North edge of the property, in lieu of roof mounfing the panels.




SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Land Use Zoning

North 0230 - Agricultural Land

South 0183 - Unit District

East 0420 - Vacant - Residential
West 0230 - Agricultural Land
Should this special use be valid only for a specific time period? Yes No X

If Yes, what length of time?

Does the proposed Special Use Permit meet the following standards? if not, attach a _
separate sheet explaining why. Yes | No

A. Will the proposed design, location and manner of operation of the proposed special use
will adequately protect the public health, safety and welfare, and the physical X
environment; ) ‘

B. Is the proposed special use consistent with this City's Comprehensive Plan: X

C. Will the proposed special use have a minimal negative impact on the value of X
neighboring property and on this City's overall tax base;

D. Will the proposed special use have a minimal hegative impact on public utilities and X
on traffic circulation on nearby streets; and

E. Will the proposed special use have a minimal impact on the facilities near the proposed
special use, such as schools or hospitals require special protection? X

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION:

1. One copy of a legal description AND warranty deed of the property. If the applicant is not the
property owner, a notarized letter from the property owner granting the applicant permission to
apply for the request will be required.

2. A current plat, site plan, survey, or other professional illustration.

3. One copy of a narrative statement describing the impact of the proposed change, including the
purpose of the request, the desired land use, any traffic conditions that may result, how the
proposed change may affect the character of the surrounding properties, and how the proposed
change will benefit the City of Highland.

Application fee.

5. Any other information required by planning staff (i.e. landscaping plan, elevation plan, exterior
lighting plan, etc).

I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE CITY OF HIGHLAND PETITION TO THE COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING

BOARD REQUIREMENjS/ /&k— §/2/2023

Applicant’s Signature Date




. = 2480 098¢

-
Al

STATE UF ILLINOIS
MADISON COUNTY

K (4200 THE RECORDRRS GLFIGE
WA NTY DEED

/ 99 JUN |6 PH L4:33
turn Recorded Deed to: 3 SR
Li Vg wmidby: Lol R ek
Mr. Robert A. Kohn RECORDER
Hodges, Loizzi, Eisenhammer, Rodick & Kohn
3030 Salt Creek Lane, Suite 202

Arlington Heights, IL 600035

/ 4332 3681
Mail Subsequent Tax Bills to: , k
Highland Community Unit School District No. 5
Office of the Superintendent 50

1800 Lindenthal, P. O. Box 149 {7

Highland, IL 62249 . CHICAGO TITLE

CRIGAGO TTLE

THE GRANTOR, School Land Acquisition Group, L.L.C., for and in consideration of Ten and

No/00 Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration in hand paid, CONVEYS

AND WARRANTS to the Board of Education of Highland Community Unit School District No.

S, Madison County, Illinois, the following described Real Estate ii;ated in the County of
/

Madison, State of Illinois, to wit: 95 1800 L1 ndentr A0, ,}6_}2( I 7
q u,‘-%'
shlend,
(See attached legal description) 229

hereby releasing and waiving all rights under and by virtue of the Homestead Exemption Laws
of the State of Illinois, subject to general real estate taxes not yet due and payable as of the date
of the closing, easements and restrictions of record.

Permanent Index Number: 02-1-18-29-00-000-012

Property Address: N.E. corner of Illinois Route 160 and Troxler Road, Highland, Illinois
Dated this c? 7lﬁday of June, 1999.




STATE OF ILLINOIS ; 5 43 32 3 682

COUNTY OF MADISON )

appeared before me this day in person, and acknowledged that {
signed, sealed and delivered the said instrument as’ free and volunta@ act, for the uses
and purposes therein set forth including the release and waiver of the right of homestead.

Given under my hand and notarial seal, this day of June, 1999.
"OFFICIAL SEAL" ,

SUSAN M. STOICHEFF
Nota.ry Public’

NOTARY PUBLIC — STATE OF ILLINOIS
My commission expires on T-23- , 200 L

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 22, ZUU‘Z

IMPRESS SEAL HERE COUNTY — ILLINOIS TRANSFER STAMPS

EXEMPT UNDER PROVISIONS OF PARAGRAPH
t,@cl) SECTION 4, ESTATE TRANSFER ACT
3511.&5 zoo 31-Ys )"
AME AND ADDRESS OF / q
PREPARER: DATE

Robert H. Kohn

Hodges, Loizzi, Eisenhammer,
Rodick & Kohn

3030 Salt Creek Lane

Suite 202

Arlington Heights, IL 60005
Hig-5\realesta\dacres. pur\warrantydeed.doc




EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
4332 3683
PARCEL 1:

THE SOUTH EAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTH EAST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, IN

TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS;

EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PART CONVEYED BY RAY M. WINET AND ELVA L.
WINET, HIS WIEE, TO COUNTY OF MADISON BY WARRANTY DEED DATED APRIL

29, 1957 AND RECORDED APRIL 30, 1957 IN BOOK 1774 PAGE 228 AND SHOWN IN
ROAD RECORD 7 AT PAGES 114-115. .

EXCEPTING THEREFROM A TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT AN IRON ROD AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH RIGHT OF
WAY LINE OF TROXLER ROAD WITH THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ILLINOIS
ROUTE 160, SAID IRON ROD BEING 39.20 FEET SOUTH 90 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00
SECONDS WEST AND 20.00 FEET NORTH 0 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST
OF A DRILL HOLE IN THE CONCRETE PAVEMENT MARKING THE SOUTH EAST
CORNER OF SAID SECTION 29; THENCE SOUTH 90 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00
SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF TROXLER ROAD
235.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD; THENCE NORTH 0 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 05
SECONDS WEST PARALLEL TO THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ILLINOIS ROUTE
160, 185.00 FEET TO AN IRON ROD; THENCE NORTH 90 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00
SECONDS EAST PARALLEL TO SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE 235.47 FEET TO
AN IRON ROD ON SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE; THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 23
MINUTES 05 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE 185.00 FEET
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALSO EXCEPTING ALL OF THE OIL, GAS AND OTHER MINERALS IN, UNDER AND
THAT MAY BE FOUND UPON ALL OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PREMISES,

TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON THE SAME AND TO CONDUCT
MINING AND DRILLING OPERATIONS THEREON.

STIUATED IN THE COUNTY OF MADISON AND THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 2:

ALL OIL, GAS AND OTHER MINERAL RIGHTS IN AND TO THE ABOVE DECRIBED

End of Document




HIGHLAND COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5§

Serving the Communities of Alhambra, Grantfork, Highland, New Douglas, and Pierron

MICHAEL S. SUTTON
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

DEREK A. HACKE

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT - INSTRUCTION
MARI E. NEKOLA

BUSINESS MANAGER

August 4, 2023

To Whom It May Concern:

Highland CUSD No. 5 has approved a solar project at each of 6 sites (Alhambra Primary, Grantfork
Elementary, Highland Middle School, Highland High School, Highland Elementary and the Main Office) at
a total cost of approximately $5.75 million dollars. This project will create an energy savings to the district
in addition several tax incentive and credits that will cover the cost for the entire project in approximately
8.8 years.

The remaining life of the solar arrays will benefit the district in energy costs greater than $3 million over 20
years and much more if the life span reaches full expectation of 30 years. This savings impacts the district’s
budget and thus benefits the property taxpayers throughout the City of Highland. The district will still
utilize a significant portion of its energy from the City of Highland.

The specific request for the special use permit is to allow the array at Highland Middle School to be placed
on the ground rather than roof mounts. Other buildings within the city limits do not have the land space to
consider ground mounts. The solar array will be located to the north of HMS between the building and the
agriculture land on the north.

The solar array will not have significant presence to traffic on 140 and is surrounded by large agricultural
ficlds on the north and west. There will be no traffic conditions created by this project. We anticipate that
the solar array will be surrounded by fencing and rock will be used as ground cover within the fenced area
for a clean tidy appearance. The ground mounts will allow the roof area of the middle school to be
untouched and clean for future maintenance.

As always, we appreciate the cooperative and supportive relationship with the City of Highland and await
approval to move forward with this project.

Respectfully submitted,

LI bt —

Michael S. Sutton
Superintendent

Telephone 618-654-2106 Administrative Offices, 400 Broadway, Highland, lllinois 62249 Fax 618-654-5424



RRLRTE LU RLRARARY |

TR TV RRY

LA
\srspgs828 022220840

Treder | | Trader e
,ﬁi:ﬂl(,:!l e o = | |

e —— - e . saramha
| ,‘-_J—
> — S| S ————r

ANNUAL PRODUCTION
720 531.6MWh 97%

Panels Energy

MONTHLY PRODUCTION (KWH)

Jan Feb Mar d Jul Sep Oct Nowv Dec

Apr Jun Aug

on (@ Production

Array Height = Just under 9ft.

Array Length = 206 — 208ft.

Distance from property lines = 164.2ft.

Distance from North edge of property lines = 7.1ft.

IEI = Meter

= Property boundary

/10



)
]
L
1

N

1
!
)
Ll

l
- —
—
.- .
-
- :
- -
-
- .
-

- -
-

» -
- -
-

BN ST

I../.-...y.‘;

= llu
= m_.,..
wu - -

n -

=
— -
- -
.- -
oe —— = '
-
-

- o

. -
}— —4— - —
- 1
-— p— —p— —
-

. m-..l

-
- _e .

-

- +5

1 lﬁwa
el uIM

= £ =
s Vol = niiw
bd ~ 4 - e ==T
- B r 1Vﬁr =)

s

- —

- -

-

-
-
m
-

=

Q°'QQ
el € q oo e
Q
oV O OY o
OO0 =]10]0
- —
—_— ———
n.».w
£ %
4 b
Ll
-
S
"
N
S g
O
et
1
+
—
-
-
= B = s
- = ﬂWﬁ
- =
¥ nEa Pl '
= = —3 ==y
i IL‘«_..‘ 1 Belet=4
- .

AR

RAD

od

OF DA

AR



City of Highland
I I-' Building and Zoning

Meeting Date: August 25, 2023

From: Emily Calderon, AICP, Moran Economic Development
Location: PIN# 01-1-24-08-00-000-002.005

Zoning Request: Zoning Amendment

Description: Rezone 100 Faith Dr. from R-1C to R-3

Proposal Summary

The applicant and property owner is Well Care Home NFP, Inc. (Ahsan Usman, 6 Indian Creek Lane,
Frontenac, MO 63131). The applicant of this case is requesting the a text amendment to rezone the
property known as 100 Faith Drive (PIN 01-1-24-08-00-000-002.005) from R-1C (Single Family Residence
District) to R-3 (Multi-Family Residence District)

Comprehensive Plan Consideration

The Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map are considered policy guides to current and future
development. While they do not have the force of an ordinance, it is generally recommended that
municipalities adhere to the findings, policies, principals, and recommendations in these documents.
Changes and deviations are permissible, but they should be reasonably justified.

The subject property is denoted as Multi-Family on the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map. The
applicant’s request to rezone the property is consistent with the Future Land Use Map and the goals and

policies established within the Comprehensive Plan.

Zoning Map

ParcelOwners-2018
| R-1-A Single Family Residence 150 Ft. Lot Width
[””’] R-1-B Single Family Residence 100 Ft. Lot Width
|| R-1-C Single Family Residence 70 Ft. Lot Width
f—] R-1-D Single Family Residence 50 Ft. Lot Width
[ | R2-AMultiple Family Residence 70 Ft. Lot Width
R-2-B Multiple Family Residence 70 Ft. Lot Width
- R-3 Multiple Family Residence 60 Ft. Lot Width
- C-2 Central Business District No Lot Width Requirement
m C-3 Highway Business District None
I_, C-4 Limited Business No Lot Width Requirement
:| | - Industrial District No Lot Width Requirement

- MX - Mixed Use

Not In Corporate Limits

[]]]

affodil Ln

Azalea Ct

Gardema Dr

:



City of Highland
I I-' Building and Zoning

Future Land Use Map
| - Future Land Use
| { W ' Non-Urban/Ag
— "'I ‘ | Residential
‘ i ' |:| Med. Density Res.

)

NA

~ Multi-Family

| B nstitutional/Public
| I-: : || Downtown

.~ Mixed Use

B commercial
B Industrial

Standards of Review for Zoning Amendments
Below are the nine (9) consideration items listed in Section 90-85 of the Zoning Code which the Combined

Planning and Zoning Board shall take into account while reviewing a Zoning Amendment (rezoning)
request.

1. Existing use and zoning of the property in question.
The subject property is currently used as a senior living facility and is zoned R-1C.

2. Existing use and zoning of other lots in the vicinity of the property in question.
The land use and zoning of properties surrounding the subject property are identified below.

Direction Land Use Zoning
North Duplex R-1C
South Vacant R-3

East Multifamily Dwellings R-3
West Rural Residential / Agricultural | Unincorporated

3. The extent to which the zoning amendment may detrimentally affect nearby property.
The proposed rezoning will not negatively affect nearby properties because uses permitted in the
proposed zoning district, R-3, are similar to the existing use of the property.

4. Suitability of the property in question for uses already permitted under existing requirements.
The subject property is a developed site, which includes a multi-unit residential building. It is
suitable for uses with the existing and proposed zoning districts.

5. Suitability of the property in question for the proposed uses.
The subject property is a developed site, which includes a multi-unit residential building. It is
suitable for uses with the existing and proposed zoning districts.



City of Highland
Building and Zoning

6. The type, density, and character of development in the vicinity of the property in question,
including changes, if any, which may have occurred since the property was initially zoned or last
rezoned.

The character of the proposed development aligns well with the existing neighborhood, especially
since the proposed use is similar to the previous use and no site modifications are proposed.

7. The effect the proposed rezoning would have on implementation of the City’s comprehensive
plan.
The proposed map amendment is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan.

8. The effect the proposed use would have on public utilities, other needed public services, and
traffic circulation on nearby streets.
The proposed use will not have a negative impact on public utilities, public services, or traffic
circulation on nearby streets.

9. Whether the proposed amendment promotes the health, safety, quality of life, comfort and
general welfare of the City.
The proposed zoning amendment promotes the health, safety, quality of life, comfort, and
general welfare of the City

Staff Discussion

Staff has no concerns with the requested zoning amendment (rezoning). The subject property, although
already developed, meets the bulk requirements of the R-3 district. The applicant has also requested a
PUD in conjunction with this zoning amendment request.

Aerial Photograph




EXHIBIT “A”

Zoning Map Amendment Rezoning Application

Return Form to: For Office Use Only
Administrative Official Date Submitted:
City of Highland Filing Fees:
2610 Plaza Drive Date Paid:
Highland, IL 62245 Date Advertised:
(618) 654-9891 Date Notices Sent:
(618) 654-1901 (fax) Public Hearing Date:
Zoning File #:

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Appllcant(/\Nﬂ (ﬂ/d H/JW Nﬁip I/VIC Phone: 3/ & 3-604?{%

Address: | (7 Fa lh Dnr {—tizx, IAMA Zipi_fpr 22 1—-}—5?
Email Address: k.- ,'A Adaa LQ]K M/\MA/\ 61 G a4 & Il m
Owner:_AlbcApf [/ ey, J" phone: '2”-;-— o 944 4

Address:_f Luold'am  CA P00 Lowme Evaon Somac MDZID.JEI%[

Email Address: -
PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Street Address or Parcel ID of Property; 01-1-24-08-00-000-002.005

Property is Located In (Legal Description): ﬂ ﬁlﬁ/’ﬂl o) /1/{
HAL A L
Present Zoning R-1-C Requested Zoning: 1-3 Acreage: 7.82

Present Use of Property: Vacant

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Land Use Zoning
North Single Family Residence R-1-C
South Vacant R-3
East Multi-Family Dwellings R-3

West Farm Land/Residential Unincorporated Madison County




RELATIONSHIP TO EXISTING ZONING PATTERN:

1 Would the proposed change create a small, isolated district unrelated to surrou nding
districts? Yes No___ X Ifyes, explain:
2. Are there substantial reasons why the property cannot be used in accordance with existing?
zoning? Yes_ X No If yes, explain; Convalescent care is an allowable use in R-3
with a PUD.

CONFORMANCE WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

1. Is the proposed change consistent with the goals, objectives and policies set forth in
the Comprehensive Plan? Yes_ X No
2 Is the proposed change consistent with the Future Land Use M a p? Yes X No

UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPERTY AND ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION:

1. One copy of & legal description AND warranty deed of the property proposed to be
rezoned. If the applicant is not the property owner, a notarized letter from the property
owner granting the applicant permission to apply for the request will be required.

2. A current plat, site plan, survey, or other professional illustration.

3. One copy of a narrative statement describing the impact of the proposed change,
including the purpose of the request, the desired land use, any traffic conditions that
may result, how the proposed change may affect the character of the surrounding
properties, and how the proposed change will benefit the City of Highland.

4, If the proposed zoning is a Planned Use or requires a special use permit, the rezoning
application shall be accompanied by a use permit application defining the specifically
requested use or list of uses.

5. Application fee.

6. Any other information required by planning staff (i.e. landscaping plan, elevation plan,
exterior lighting plan, etc).

I' HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE CITY OF HIGHLAND PETITION TO THE COMBINED PLANNING &
ZONING BOARD REQUIREMENTS

/ Date /

Applicant’s Signature



City of Highland

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
BUILDING AND ZONING DIVISION

ZONING MAP AMENDMENT (REZONING) APPLICATION

A proposal for a change in district classification (rezoning) may be initiated by either the City Council,
the Combined Planning and Zoning Board or by application of the owner of property affected.

1.

Pre-Application Conference: A pre-application conference shall be required prior to
submission of any application for rezoning pursuant to Section 90.057,

Application & Fee: A proposal for a zoning map amendment shall be filed with the
Administrative Official on forms provided herein along with a $250.00 review and processing
fee as required pursuant to Section 90.067 of the City’s Zoning Code.  An application shall
not be scheduled for public hearing until the application form has been fully completed, the
filing fee paid, and all required information submitted,

Public Notice - City: The Office of the Administrative Official shall be responsible for having an
official notice of the public hearing published in a newspaper of general circulation at least
fifteen (15) days prior to the hearing. The Office of the Administrative Official shall be
responsible for following the administrative procedures for a zoning district amendment as
prescribed in the adopted zoning regulaticns. The notice shall fix the time and place of the
hearing and shall describe generally the change requested.

Notice to Neighbors - City: It shall be the City’s responsibility to submit a notice of intent to
surrounding property owners by regular mail no less than 15 days prior to the scheduled
meeting date. The notice shall contain the time and place of the public hearing and a
statement regarding the purpose of the hearing, including, but not limited to, the location of
the subject property(s) being considered for rezoning, the existing and proposed zoning
classifications and proposed uses for the site. (Notice must entail a minimum of 250 feet from
the applicant’s property lines).

Public Hearing: The Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall hold a public hearing at which
time citizens and parties of interest shall have an opportunity to be heard. At the hearing any
interested party may appear and testify, either in person or by duly authorized agent or
attorney. The public hearings are held in City Hall located at 1115 Broadway, Highland, IL in
the Council Chambers.

Combined Planning and Zoning Board Recommendation: The public hearing may be adjourned
from time to time and upon its conclusion, within a reasonable time after the public hearing
on a zoning amendment the Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall submit their advisory
report to the Council. This recommendation shall be submitted along with an accurate record
of the public hearing. The report shall state the Combined Planning and Zoning Board

recommendations regarding adoption of the proposed amendment, and their reasons for said
action. If the effect of the proposed amendment would be to alter district boundaries or to
change the status of any use, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall include in their
advisory report findings of fact concerning each of the following matters:

a. Existing use and zoning of the property in question;
b. Existing use and zoning of other lots in the vicinity of the property in question;

C. Suitability of the property in question for uses already permitted under existing



requirements;
d. Suitability of the property in question for the proposed uses;

€. The type, density and character of development in the vicinity of the property in question,
including changes, if any, which may have occurred since the property was initially zoned
or last rezoned;

f. The effect the proposed rezoning would have on implementation of this City's
comprehensive plan;

g. The effect the proposed use would have on public utilities and on traffic circulation on
nearby streets;

h. Whether the proposed amendment is consistent with the City’'s Comprehensive Plan and
this Chapter;

i, Whether the proposed amendment promotes the health, safety, quality of life, comfort
and general welfare of the City;

j- Adequacy of public utilities, traffic circulation and other needed public services;
k. Compatibility of the proposed amendment to the existing character of the neighborhood;
|. The extentto which the zoning amendment may detrimentally affect nearby property; and

m. Suitability of the uses to which the property has been restricted under its existing zoning.

Decision by Council: The Council shall act on every proposed zoning amendment at their next
regularly scheduled meeting following submission of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board'
advisory report. Without further public hearing, the Council may pass any proposed
amendment or may refer it back to the Combined Planning and Zoning Board for further
consideration, by simple majority vote of all the members then holding office.

Appeal: The favorable vote of at least two-thirds of all the members of the Council is required
to pass an amendment to this chapter when the proposed amendment is opposed, in writing,
by the owners of 20 percent of the frontage proposed to be altered, or by the owners of 20
percent of the frontage immediately adjoining or across an alley there from, or by the cwners
of 20 percent of the frontage directly opposite the frontage proposed to be altered. (See 65
ILCS 5 /11-13-14.)



City of Highland
‘ IIIJ Building and Zoning

Meeting Date: August 25, 2023

From: Emily Calderon, AICP, Moran Economic Development
Location: PIN# 01-1-24-08-00-000-002.005

Zoning Request: Planned Unit Development

Description: PUD to allow for a convalescent care center

Proposal Summary

The applicant and property owner is Well Care Home NFP, Inc. (Ahsan Usman, 6 Indian Creek Lane,
Frontenac, MO 63131). The applicant of this case is requesting the following Planned Unit Development
to comply with Table 3.1 of Section 90-201 of the City of Highland Municipal Code (hereafter known as
the “zoning matrix”):

- A convalescent care center located in the R-3 district, located at 100 Faith Drive (PIN# 01-
1-24-08-00-000-002.005)

Comprehensive Plan Consideration

The Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map are considered policy guides to current and future
development. While they do not have the force of an ordinance, it is generally recommended that
municipalities adhere to the findings, policies, principals, and recommendations in these documents.
Changes and deviations are permissible, but they should be reasonably justified.

The subject property is denoted as Multi-Family on the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map. The

applicant’s request is consistent with the Future Land Use Map and the goals and policies established
within the Comprehensive Plan.

Surrounding Uses

Direction Land Use Zoning
North Duplex R-1C
South Vacant R-3

East Multifamily Dwellings R-3
West Rural Residential / Agricultural Unincorporated




City of Highland
IIJ Building and Zoning

Standards of Review for Planned Unit Developments

Below are the four (4) consideration items listed in Section 90-199 of the Zoning Code which the Combined
Planning and Zoning Board shall take into account while reviewing a PUD request.

1. The extent to which the proposed development is consistent with the city's comprehensive plan
and with the purposes of this article and of all other applicable codes and ordinances.
The development is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and with all other applicable codes
and ordinances.

2. The extent to which the proposed development deviates from the regulations that are generally
applicable to the property (including, but not limited to, the use and lot and building regulations
of the district), and the apparent merits (if any) of said deviations.

The proposed development does not deviate from regulations that are generally applicable to
property zoned for multi-family uses.

3. Whether the proposed design of the PUD makes adequate provisions for vehicular and pedestrian
circulation, off-street parking and loading, separation of residential and commercial uses, open
space, recreational facilities, preservation of natural features, and so forth.

The existing site design will support the proposed use of a convalescent care center well. Because
the site exists and no modifications are proposed, a site plan is not required for this PUD.

4. The compatibility of the proposed PUD with adjacent properties and surrounding area.
The proposed PUD is compatible with adjacent properties and the surrounding area.

Staff Discussion
Staff has no concerns with the Planned Unit Development at this time given that the area is identified as
multi-family within the comprehensive plan and the use of a convalescent care center is similar in use.

The applicant has already requested rezoning for the subject property, which should be considered
collectively with this PUD application.



City of Highland

Building and Zoning

Aerial Photograph

Yoo s, I
; | |




City of Highland

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

BUILDING AND ZONING DIVISION
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) APPLICATION

Return Form To: For Office Use Only
Administrative Official Date Submitted:
City of Highland Filing Fee: _
2610 Plaza Drive Date Paid
Highland, IL 62249 Date Advertised:
(618) 654-9891 Date Notices Sent:
(618) 654-1901 (fax) Public Hearing Date:
Zoning File #:

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Appiicant:l_/\]p” C/}g,{a IL\LO'YV\O NF /) lmc. Phone: 2/4 C)éCJ C?é (Fg

Address: a2 Fa iffc B Fafland 1/ Zip: _5.22-14-5?
EmallAddress Qb @dn Aooa I ,Qm/zm @ Gmaid ~ ~Cam
Owner: A4IFTSAN  US AN, v Phone: 3/l S O C?AQ‘Z

Address:_ o |ndiom CAreeds o Auiilonae , 0000 6 2[ 32|

Email Address: M—Méwbw—é—ﬁwﬁf&f‘ B sy

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Location of Property: 01-1-24-08-00-000-002.005

Legal Description: CLHQM

Present Zoning Classification: B-1-C Acreage: 7.82

Present Use of Property: Vacant

Proposed Land Use Activity: Convalescent Care




Description of proposed use and reasons for seeking a Planned Unit Development/Special Use
B k
permit: The proposed use is convalescent care. Convalescent care is an aliowable use in R-3 with a PUD.

SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USE:

Land Use Zoning
North Single Family Residence R-1-C
South Vacant _ R-3
East Multi-Family Dwelling R-3
West Farm Land/ Residential Unincorporated Madison County

Should this Planned Unit Development/Special Use permit be valid only for a specific time
period? Yes No_ X

If Yes, what length of time?

agnadara Of, Adtld g sSeparate EEel expia {J

A. The extent to which the proposed development is consistent with the City's
comprehensive plan and with the purposes of this Article and of all other applicable
codes and ordinances.

B. The extent to which the proposed development deviates from the regulations that
are generally applicable to the property (including, but not limited to, the use and
lot and building regulations of the district), and the apparent merits (if any) of said

C. Whether the proposed design of the PUD makes adequate provisions for vehicular
and pedestrian circulation, off-street parking and loading, separation of residential
and commercial uses, open space, recreational facilities, preservation of natural
features, and so forth.

D. The compatibility of the proposed PUD with adjacent properties and surrounding
area; and

E. Any other reasonable criteria that the Combined Planning and Zoning Board may
devise.

NANBRNASNAN




THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION:

i One copy of a legal description AND warranty deed of the property. If the
applicant is not the property owner, a notarized letter from the property
owner granting the applicant permission to apply for the request will be

required.
2. A current plat, site plan, survey, or other professional illustration.
3. One copy of a narrative statement describing the impact of the proposed

change, including the purpose of the request, the desired land use, any
traffic conditions that may result, how the proposed change may affect
the character of the surrounding properties, and how the proposed
change will benefit the City of Highland.

4, Application fee.

5. Any other information required by planning staff (i.e. landscaping plan,
elevation plan, exterior lighting plan, etc).

Applicant’s Signature / Date




Well Care Home, NFP, INC
100 Faith Drive

Highland, IL 62249

Cell: 314-560-9648

The purpose of this request is to gain permission to re-open this well built
building as a healthcare facilty. Well Care Home NFP, INC will provide
healthcare services to our senior citizens by obtaining state licenses for
assisted living facility and skilled nursing facility.

Assisted Living Facility comprises 36 studio apartments.We will be able to
provide physical therapy, rehabilitation, nursing care and help with
medication intake.

Skilled nursing facility comprise 60 beds of long term care and 14 beds as
dementia unit. We will be able to provide very comprehensive health care
and rehabilitation. If state allows then goal is to provide dialysis onsite for
residents who need hemodialysis or peritoneal dialysis. There are not even
a single nursing home in miles radius who provide dialysis onsite. Well care
home NFP, INC and city of highland will be known for this unique and very
rare service available in the region.

Well Care Home NFP, INC will be operated by the licensed administrators,
registered nurses, CNAs and LPNs. Dr. Ahsan Usman board certified
physician will be the medical director available to serve our residents 24/7.
Physician will be available after hours and over the weekends which will
make us stand out even more as compared to any other nursing homes in
the area. Our commitment and dedication to serve our community will be
exceptional and exemplary.

Well Care Home NFP, INC will be able to create more than 50 jobs when it
is fully operational. Local residents will not have to go out of town for job
opportunities. This vacant building will become an asset for the city of
Highland by retaining our senior citizens in town and receiving outstanding
comprehensive health care services right here close to their loved

ones. This facility will attract several senior residents and families to come
to the city of Highland to seek unmatchable and extraordinary care.



Section 90.191: Purpose; intent,

The purpose of this Section is to provide for permissive and/or alternative zoning procedures for
the development of tracts of land under the continuing and uninterrupted ownership of an
individual or of a legally existing entity, with such individual or entity having total control and
dominion of all development and uses made of such tract. A planned unit development (PUD)
allows mixed use development provided the total development density is not greater than the
maximum density permitted under the existing zoning requirements. In addition, a planned unit
development is encouraged to permit:

1. A maximum choice in the types of uses available to the public by allowing a development
that would not be possible under the strict application of the other sections of this
ordinance.

2. Permanent preservation of common open space and recreation areas and facilities.

3. A pattern of development to preserve natural vegetation, topographic and geoclogic
features.

4. A creative approach to the use of land and related physical facilities that results in better
development and design and the construction of aesthetic amenities.

5. An efficient use of the land resulting in more economic networks of utilities, streets, schools,
public grounds and buildings, and other facilities.

6. Aland use which promotes the public health, safety, comfort, morals, and welfare.

7. Innovations in residential, commercial, and industrial development so that growing
demands of the population may be met by greater variety in type, design, and layout of the
buildings and by the conservation and more efficient use of open space ancillary to said
buildings.

Section 90.192: Districts where allowed

Planned unit developments may be built in any zoning district, but only upon the issuance of a
special use permit which will require for the life of the special use the continuing and
uninterrupted ownership and control of development and uses of the tract of land by one
individual or single legally existing entity.

Section 90.193: Permissible deviations from ordinance requirements.

The planned unit development concept is intended to afford both the developer and the City
considerable flexibility in formulating development proposals. Consequently, to the extent
indicated in this Subsection, PUD's may deviate from generally applicable ordinance
requirements without a variance. Any proposed deviation not listed below, however, shall
require a variance.

1. Mixed uses. PUD's may include all types of residential and commercial structures and other
uses approved by the City Council; provided, that in approving such mixed uses, the City
Council may attach any conditions necessary to protect the public welfare.

2. Lot and structure requirements. In PUD's the City Council may approve any reasonable
deviation from the lot and structure requirements of the particular zoning district so long as



the different uses within the PUD are appropriately interrelated and property abutting the
PUD is adequately protected from any potential adverse impacts of the development.

3. Accessory uses. In PUD's the City Council may allow the developer to disregard the usual
restrictions on accessory uses other than the prohibition against using an accessory
structure as a dwelling.

4. Location of parking/loading spaces. By permission of the City Council, off-street parking and
loading spaces in PUD's need not be located in accordance with generally applicable
requirements, except state handicap accessible parking requirements.

Section 90.194: PUD procedures

Every applicant for PUD approval shall comply with the procedural requirements of this
Subsection. The required procedures are as follows:

1. Filing a site development plan pursuant to the Site Plan Submittal Requirements in Article Il
Division 3 with the Building and Zoning Division.

2. Provision by the developer of adequate assurance for the completion of required
improvements as per the approved site plan.

3. Public hearing by the Combined Planning and Zoning Board.

4. Action by City Council on the development plan.

a.

Advisory report; criteria considered. The Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall
submit to the City Council a written advisory report concerning acceptance/ rejection
of the development plan. In deciding what their advice should be, the Combined
Planning and Zoning Board shall consider the following criteria:

iii.

The extent to which the proposed development is consistent with the City's
comprehensive plan and with the purposes of this Article and of all other
applicable codes and ordinances.

The extent to which the proposed development deviates from the regulations
that are generally applicable to the property (including, but not limited to, the
use and lot and building regulations of the district), and the apparent merits (if
any) of said deviations.

Whether the proposed design of the PUD makes adequate provisions for
vehicular and pedestrian circulation, off-street parking and loading, separation
of residential and commercial uses, open space, recreational facilities,
preservation of natural features, and so forth.

The compatibility of the proposed PUD with adjacent properties and
surrounding area.

Any other reasonable criteria that the Combined Planning and Zoning Board
may devise.

Decision by City Council. After the Combined Planning and Zoning Board have
submitted their advisory report, the City Council, by resolution, shall either approve or
disapprove the PUD development plan. The City Council shall not approve any PUD
development plan unless:



i. The developer has posted a performance bond or escrow deposit in the amount
equal to 50 percent of the cost of constructing the required improvements as
certified by a registered professional engineer of Illinois.

ii. The proposed PUD, as evidenced by the development plan, complies with all
applicable codes.

iii. The proposed PUD public improvements meet the design requirements of the
City's Land Development Code.

Section 90.195: Changes in approved plans.

No changes shall be made to any approved PUD development plan except as follows:

1.

Minor changes, which do not substantially affect the design or intent of the final
development plan and are required by engineering or other circumstances not foreseen at
the time the final development plan was approved, shall be submitted to the City upon
written application to the administrative official.

All proposed changes will be reviewed by City staff and engineers and written
recommendations forwarded to the administrative official.

Approval or denial of all minor changes shall be returned in writing to the applicant by the
administrative official.

All other changes shall require a public hearing before the Combined Planning and Zoning
Board and a resolution by the City Council.

No approved change shall have any effect until it is recorded with the Madison County
Recorder of Deeds as an amendment to the recorded copy of the development plan.



A tract of land being a part of Northwest™ Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 8, Township 3 North, Range 5 West of the Third Principal

Meridian, Madison County, lilinois and being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Northwest corner of said Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; thence South 00°42'00” East along the East line of
said Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, a distance of 566.06 feet to the Point of Beginning of the tract herein being described; thence

continuing South 00°42’00” East along said East line of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, a distance of 429.14 feet; thence North

E,
N.W. CORNER, N.W.1/4,
N.E.1/4 SECTION 8

FAITH COUNTRYSIDE HOMES

89°20°41” West, a distance of 370.39 feet; thence North 5805'04” West, a distance of 341.27 feet; thence North 00°41'43" West, a distance of
187.64 feet; thence North 31°54’'56" East, a distance of 293.94 feet; thence South 58°05'17” East, a distance of 239.28 feet; thence North m H— F‘[N'AI‘ PIAI
31°54’56" East, a distance of 148.73 feet; thence South 57°26'43” East, a distance of 108.51 feet; thence South 31°54'56" West, a distance of
45.87 feet; thence South 58°05'04” East, a distance of 179.92 feet to the Point of Beginning. (./)lI . T
The tract herein described contains 7.36 acres, more or less. l : l S I,E l |\
»
W NI T .
CURVE TABLE —'1 S| I ]
CURVE | LENGTH | RADIUS [TANGENT| CHORD BEARING DELTA I : = *I| f=sb—<— UTILITY EASEMENT  3470/148 5
C1 88.07" | 150.00° | 45.35" | 86.81" | S 72°54'18" E 33'38'25" e iiye S 20" WIDE UTILITY ——-—-—,» m: b N
C2 62.82" |150.00° | 31.88" | 62.36" | N 68'04'57" W | 23°59'45" I-\;".’P‘ v EASEMENT I I—-—H—— DRAINAGE EASEMENT  3260/540 Y
C3 24.25' [150.00' | 12.15° | 24.23" [N 84'42'45" W 09°15'51" v . |
’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ” ’ » - I F:ROJEC
C4 87.07° | 150.00° | 44.80 | 85.86 | N 724253 W | 331536 r l { : | LOCATI HlGH ND
C5 81.84° | 150.00° | 41.97’ | 80.83" | S 73°42'52" E 3115'37” I | | 1
C6 314.16° | 200.00° | 200.00° | 282.84' | S 13°05'04" E 90°00'00" l =, || e -
C7 152.78' 1 150.00' | 83.76° | 146.27 [ N 28'54'17" W 58°21'34" é (. e La:(:':"’lf'—"
N oy SHVE 50" 0 50° 100’
|| AU e ———— e —
| LT T\ GRAPHIC SCALE
I
|
I We, Faith Countryside Homes Planned Unit Development — Phase I, have caused the said tract to be surveyed and subdivided
| in the manner shown, and said tract to be hereinafter known as Planned Unit Development Phase ll. All rights—of~way and
|| easements shown hereon are hereby dedicated to the use of the public forever including the release and waiver .of ;the right of
| homestead user the homestead exemption laws of the State of lilinois. R A
15" WIDE DRAINAGE AND ——f—— (. Dated this /_ﬁ/ﬂ day of 7/W—M/ 1999.
UTILITY EASEMENT ~ || C
W N o g welile | Presideat (Seal)
N l : , rW g Qm VICE. P£ES.. (Seal)
< EAST LINE N.W.1/4, / N7
| | N.E.1/4, SECTION 8
| State of lilinois )
(. ) ss.
| County of Madison )
|
: : I, Diana Tremor, a notary public in and for the county aforesaid, do hereby certify that Faith Countryside Homes are personally
known to me to be the same persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and that they appeared before
b me this day in person and acknowledged that they signed and seaied the same as their free and voluntary act for the uses
[ and purposes therein set forth, including the release of waiver of the right of homestead.
I -
| W Given under my hand and notarial seal this /j/&{/ day of @W;__é;@.g. 1999,
.¢ —l——Lj
© ‘ OFFICIAL SEAL
, e 1 ~ . >
M St © | O‘MA“)N ? }( SU%LWV lez'::\ F!:J‘BALICNLTI"?EEO“FAISIFSOB
o & ,:":‘f:,l | otary lic MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:06/28/01
‘\I'E:':(“;"T,-; ;—JE’_L—: ' l
‘,".’-:’ ,""66"' | I, Edgar M. Barnal, an lllinois Professional Land Surveyor, have surveyed and subdivided the above described property. | further
_/,':5 1 z | | certify that the property herein described is not within a flood hazard area as indicated by the Federal Emergency Management :
= | . e Agency. | further certify that the tract shown herein is within the corporate limits of the City of Highland which has adopted a
. | CaT RIS e city plan and is exercising the special powers authorized by division 12 of Article Il of the Municipal code, and that the tract is
!“_) ‘ | L- “":n i\ ~"",;, eI not within 1.5 miles of any other city, town or village which has adopted a city plan and is exercising the special powers
- | TS ,:,\:\»: .:;;.'):‘.'-“' authorized by said division 12 of Article |l of the Jjﬂnois Municipal code. \
g TN e SV Given under my hand and seal this {1l day of Nevember” , 1999.
o | Pl AT e '
o I SRRNCSR
Z | o - SN
| gar M. Barna® TP.L.S. #2750 = e
- Sy
|| ja e ___,é{“j.—u
32" WIDE ; w ) ;20 ;2000
BOC TO BOC//// e | Wate Lo
/ q ol
2512, 0046 0 LF !
el N
).:( ~ & : & I, Mark VanNida, County Clerk of Madison County, lllinois, do hereby certify that | find no unpaid or forfeited taxes against any
o of the real estate included within this plat.
(LAYE OF ILLIUOIS, 20’ WIDE o I :
} S8 UTILITY = | : o
HMadicon, County EASEMENT 2 =1 , e
1. Danie! R. Donohco, Recorder within and for (@ | -
e .Ooumy ard Stite afcresaid, do hareby certily © | “ ~-
foart the within insh mont of yiting was fild for ) l "
eped 0N t‘;ggé‘y of - ,\D O x ‘
}u‘o.k, dr‘&aaVV_O'(lka a (/)l /2 |
A iy rgpo did in Yoluie M =
7 I P
TIREY A . I, Robert Nagel, mayor of the City of Highland, do hereby certify that the plat shown herein was dul
( F (L e PROPOSED 8" PVC | Council and approved at a meeting of same held on f:'Z“}mt»f«vr 2R [ 5_ ,1999.
—=) GQRDER , C900 WATERMAIN :
N /. ; e L N 892041" W ___ 206.67 |
N e — Mayor 4 \\
_________ T_u_____~-‘~*'——,___ —— /"» ST -
CITY OF HIGHLAND WATERLINE ~ 3040/1982— N 89°20°41" W 570.39 27Tch $TREET g :%z«,ﬁ e ;
Sl £ A " City Clerk -
—————————————— W~ W ‘ - W W - W ——&}——3X % W . . iz
’ e i& ﬁ,J 1 dee A\ Y A
LST'LwYDEE,ESRéw\éﬁ(PTE AND . ,/.:? -t :;\:EE A A A A A A AAN AN l, C (ff') , 9—1-1 Coordinator of Madison County, lllinois, ?\Qé'r‘egy gﬁty”thot this plat has
! A E:.:-_L ot 50’ d been reviewed for 9—1—1 Emergency Service and proper common addresses have been assigned.
Lo % ’_: IV /\I
apsiziee e N -
R ARV L Sy 1 /‘Antlo, -~ 20— eo°
VO AT ﬁﬁ‘dj( U . Date: [~ Lo~ 2.
A | (I &
LS 9—-1—1 Coordinator
-t
REV| DATE DESCRIPTION PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS|LICENSE NO. THDUVENDT W ADE & MDERCHEN INC TITLE: SEA'- STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY | | DRAWN BY: LEM
ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM  |184-001220 ’ ’ . FINAL PLAT \’\ N 54 Lgi?,ﬁgﬁ%ﬂgfﬂ%‘\;g“ DESIGNER:
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING CORP. | 62-035370 :“;@ K RESTRICTED TO THIS SHEET AND | | MM
PROFESSIONAL STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS @ SURVEYORS & PLANNERS Sy :}:Rommcm,f‘}"g HEREBY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONsIBILITY | [ CHECKED BY:
ENGINEERING CORPORATION 81005202 PROJECT- S WENB R i I | SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS
ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL CORPORATE OFFICE - REGIONAL OFFICE - EAITH COUNTRYSIDE HOMES L o SRt O 7§ | OR OTHER DOGUMENTS O APPROVED BY:
LAND SURVEYING CORP. 048000029 | | 4940 OLD COLLINSVILLE RD. , \ 118 EAST THIRD STREET —,%o presener (G INTENDED TO BE UTILIZED FOR ANY
SWANSEA, ILLINOIS 62226 ' w M WATERLOO, ILLINOIS 62298 PHASE i 'o,,jf?osvk‘.e‘ OTHER PART OF THE ARCHITECTURAL, PROJECTNO.  aoecny
[J ISSUEDFORREVEW [ ISSUEDFORBIDDNG [ ISSUED FORCONSTRUCTION I RECORD DRAWING MISSOUR! PROFESSIONAL ENGR. CORP.| NC 001528 | | TEL (618) 6244488 \__/ ;El)z o gsg—gggg HIGHLAND, ILLINOIS TR SHEET NO
- - EXP. DATE: .
NAME/DATE: «501F01P2.DWG_ 11399 11406 MISSQURILAND SURVEYING CORP. | NG 000346 FAX (818) 6246688 (618) 939 , SIG. DATE\\\}f\(IG:gZ 9 1

H/10. 90 pJ Cach.

Ko

t (. of Uegdlond P0.8oy 25 Jagllono/ A L 2285




	9.6.23 CPZB Packet without Minutes.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	09-06-2023 CPZB Mtg Agenda.pdf
	TA Staff Report- Ground Mount Solar Governmental Entities.pdf
	Staff Report - SUP - Middle School.pdf
	SUP Middle School.pdf
	Narrative and Warranty Deed for the school.pdf
	Highland Middle School Site Plan 8.15.23.pdf

	Staff Report (updated) - Zoning Amendment - 100 Faith Dr.pdf
	Staff Report - PUD - 100 Faith Dr.pdf
	Faith Applicatin.pdf

	Narrative 100 Faith
	9.6.23 CPZB Packet without Minutes
	Faith Countryside.PDF




